


























CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

6080 Fashion Point Dr.  ●  South Ogden, Utah 84403  ●  (801) 476-9767  ●  www.jonescivil.com 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

TO:  Farr West City Planning Commission and City Council 

FROM: Matt Robertson, P.E. 

  City Engineer     

RE:  BRAD BUTTERFIELD SITE PLAN 

  Site Plan Review 

Date:  August 5, 2024 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Our office has completed a review of the site plan for the Brad Butterfield Site located at 1407 

North 2000 West. This site is the location of an existing home but the parcel has been re-zoned 

to commercial in anticipation of converting the building to a dental office. All proposed 

improvements are outside of the existing public right-of-way and an access easement off of 2000 

West is recorded between this parcel and the parcel to the north. The additional stormwater 

runoff created by the new parking lot will drain to a new swale along the south end of the lot and 

will be retained on-site. We recommend approval of the site plan at this time with the following 

comments: 

1. A Long-Term Stormwater Management Agreement will need to be signed and recorded 

on the property to ensure that the private, on-site stormwater system is maintained and to 

give the City permission to inspect the system. 

2. Obtain any necessary approvals from UDOT for this site plan change. Per 

correspondence from UDOT Region 1, no changes are required at this time, but a 

Variance Request Form has been submitted and is pending approval. 

3. A pre-construction conference with the Developer and their Contractor should be held 

with the City and utility providers prior to beginning any construction. 

 

Please let me know if you have any further questions. 
































